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- PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURE...

From: Chin, Lee-Ying

To: assignments@lkkauto.com, admin-a@lkkauto.com
Co: Fong, Andy-3Y

Sent:  21/2/2019 11:57:38 AM

Attachments: B 80172 (our ltr dd 19219 Notice of Accident).pdf

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey today, vehicle in workshop.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AlG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1947

Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Cheonghoh Law [mailto:mail@cheonghoh.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY; Chin, Lee-Ying; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Chan, Yoke Shi;
Azlan, Syazairdina; Hor, Yinrul

Subject: Re: Our ref: LCH.jp/AMKO05-90172.19 Your ref: 31255963725G003 - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION -
ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE EY1119U AND SLV662G ON 25/01/2019

Dear Sirs
We refer to the above matter and to your e-mail of even date below.

Pursuant to the NIMA protocol of the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016, we have our
client’s instructions to reject your list of appointed surveyors as stated in your aforesaid e-mail.

We are further instructed to append below our client’s 10 proposed surveyors as follows :-

(1) Liaw Leong San

(2) Lee Kok Weng

(3) Patrick Ng Kong Beng
(4) How Andrew

(5) Chang Fuh Keong

(6) Philip Foo

(7 Ong Ah Keng, Kent
(&) Ong Poh Meng

(9) Mg Soon Aik Francis
(10)  Ng Soon Chuan Louis



If you are not agreeable to our list of surveyors above, kindly liaise with our client's repairer
workshop for arrangement of the pre-repair survey ("PRS") of our client’s vehicle no. SLV 662 G,
the details are as follows ;-

Sunday Plus Auto Computerised Service Centre Pte Ltd
Blk 4003 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 1 Ave 10 #01-116/118
Singapore 569624

Contact : Mrs Yeo (tel: 64514933 / 64514261)

Kindly acknowledge.
Thank you.

Regards,
Jennifer

Cheonghoh Law Corporation
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

Tel: 63378700

Fax: 63373700

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply”
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.



MTE118012706 / Trans Eurakare Pie Lbd - Sungal Kadut

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 280012018 10,12
SUBMITTED BY: Lm Yan Shi

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the daims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder andlar the Authorsed Driver.

3. Information pravided must be as truthful and accurale as
Ll L]

repudiate poficy liability,

poasitde. Any willul misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

4. The issue and accaptance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance companies,
5. Any false roparting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Recards Ma nagement Canira established by the Ganeral Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for

archiving and that copias of this report will, for a foa,
T. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers,

aloresaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exacl Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Maobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
MName of insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Flzel Palicy

Palicy Number

Cover MNole Numbar
Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Ceccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Numbar
EMail Address

be made available upon apgplication by interesiod parties.
you hereby consent lo the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of the repor being made available

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

28/01/2019 10:12

25/01/2019 18:00

UFPPER SERNGOON RD-SENGKANG NEAR TOU MU KUNG TEMPLE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLVEG2G

LEE HWEE ENG

S7730758C
CECILIALHE@YAHOO.COM.SG
(LOCAL) +65-98506225
OTHERS-98506225

MAZDA
MAZDA 5

PRIVATE USE

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENMSIVE

NO

1800002369

LEE HWEE ENG
STT730758C

17101977

INDOOR

26M12/2008

10 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-98506225

OTHERS-98506225
CECILIALHE@YAHOO.COM.SG

Page 1 of 13



BLK 108B MCNAIR ROAD
#08-210

Postcode 323108

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

Address

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER
Wehicle Registration Number of Drivar's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM /| DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

invalved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| helr.rle_ been appruached by ul_'lknnwn _persnn{s:l NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers {Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Palice Station Name POTOMG PASIR NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE POST

ROAD: BLK 142 POTONG PASIR AVENUE 3, POSTCODE: 350142 |
COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

Puolice Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-2829999 - FAX NO: 62815964
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

Police Station Address

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? (g [o]

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number EY1112U

Vehicle Make/Model/Calour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Mumbar

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

Page 2 of 13



Mature OFf Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Name

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured persan in which vehicla?
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Posteode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
LEE HWEE ENG

SLVEE2G
YES

NO

Page 3 of 13



b T Toebe) PARFICMOF Rahata Frming

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 0758C
b2:Vehicle Details e e sy e el o N o ey el )
Vehicle No.: SLV662G
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 22 Feb 2019
Vehicle Make: MAZDA
Vehicle Model: MAZDAS WAGON 2.0 AT EU6
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2017
Engine No.: PE10539441
Chassis No.: JIM6CW1071H0127420
Maximum Power Qutput: 111.0kW (148 bhp)
Open Market Value: $17,222.00
Original Registration Date: 21 Dec 2017
First Registration Date: 21 Dec 2017
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $17,222.00
E=!Intended PARF Rebate Detalls i ]
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 20 Dec 2027
PARF Rebate Amount: $12,916.00
EElntended COE REbATC DSt allS P 52 e S O
COE Expiry Date: 20 Dec 2027
COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $53,711.00
COE Rebate Amount: $47,405.00
Total Rebate Amount: $60,321.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Feb 2019

OK

nitpsiivrl.lta.gov.sgiitanyridaction/enguireKepateByHFublicBetoreLareginput/FUNG THON_ID=FU30400% 1 1 11



MAE118012 708 £ Trans Eurokars Ple Lid - Sunged Kadut
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 28012019 1012 B
SUBAETTED BY: Lim Yan Shi

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,
2, This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andfor the Authorised Driver.

3. Informaticn provided must be as iruthful and accurate as possitle. Any wilful msrepresentation or withalding of material tacts may allow insurance companies (o

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admession of palicy liability an the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, Thia report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Associalion of Singapore (GLA) for
archiving and that copies of thiz raport will, for a fee, ba made available upon application by interested parties,

7. By the lodgement of ihis repart io the insurers, you hereby consent ts the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the repart baing made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exaclt Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please slale action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Paolicy

Policy Number

Cover Nole Number

Diiver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Diiving Pass

Driving Experience
Gender

Maobile Mumber
Fax Number

Contact Mumber
EMail Address

28/01/2019 10:12

250172019 18:00

UPPER SERNGOON RD-SENGKANG NEAR TOU MU KUNG TEMPLE
SINGAPORE

DETAILEBF OWN VEHICLE

SLVEEZG

LEE HWEE ENG

STT30758C
CECILIALHE@YAHOO.COM.SG
(LOCAL) +65-98506225
OTHERS-98506225

MAZDA,
MAZDA &

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVAIE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800002369

LEE HWEE ENG
SYT3075BC

17110Me7y

INDOOR

26/12/2008

10 YEARS AN 0 MONTHE
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-0£506225

OTHERS-9B5(IG225
CECILIALHE@YAHOO.COI.5G
Paga 10f 13



Wature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

MName

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
LEE HWEE ENG

5LVE62G
YES

MO

Faga 3of 13
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2126/2018 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(_PendIng for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING -

= . T—NRLEL g
JEE tified [ - it At A gred |Ad] Rpl :,'._] Submitted [ns Auth'ed |'.l.-1l.l-'.-

122 Feb 2019 . "2??5_20_{5_"5;;;; s¢0.00 | Pending for Survey
y ; ~ R rt
Main 1136 (0:ED | Edit Estimates | | view Rpt | o
Edit Reg _Edit Adj Rpt | - | -_ | Concelcmse|

Main Reference Claim Details Documents Show All

] CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS B [Created by adjuster] -
insured: | TAY AH LEK, 1D: S2060442E
% E‘f““ |LEE HWEE ENG, ID: 57730758C
| Claimant: | —-
| ‘Vehicle Reg, | . 25/01/2019 17:00 - :59
j':_Nn _[PLVeo2l Date of LOsS: | 143 Months and 4 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]
b o Policy/Cover | 2100483569 (Comprehensive)
| GeinTeoe; |TP.F 312058637450 ) Note No.:  |Coverage: 27/09/2018 - 26/05/2019

Vvehicle Reg. Policy No.

Na. EY1119U (Claimant):

|{Insured): - e

Exms o

.Rﬂpalrﬁr: -Sundm‘r Plus Auto Computerised Services Centre Pte Ltd (HQ) BLK 4003 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 1 AVE 10, #01-

. | 116/118, 569624 Ang Mo Kio - Tel: 64514933/64514261 o ;
Handling AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 .., [Handled by Ler, Bernard-1Q]

|Insurer: | BernardliQian.Ler@alg.com !
| Adjuster: ' LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due ﬂ4f03,|'2019} |
Claimant’s  eyrONGHOH LAW CORPORATION - Tel: 63378700 '
| Soficitar: ST — — .
:ASSGCIATED MAIL RECEIVED wiew All | Compose Ca Case Mail |

. AIG_SG (232/02/2019): Request to upload TP GIA Report

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE View All | Search Tasks | | Create New Task | complete | |
|

Due Date Priarity Typi Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
|NG results. |
|
1

hitps:fisingapore. menmen.comiclaims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRadjusier&fuseaction=dsp_cimheaderdcaseid=T949928extid=295007&CFID=4834501... 12



212612019 Merimen e-Claims

hitps:/singapore. merimen com/claimsiindex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&luseaction=dsp_cimheadericaseid=794992&exlid=295007&CFID=4884501 .. 212



22612019

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLV662G (31255963725G)

[EY1119U]
TP
LEE HWEE ENG
Jan 25 2019 5:00PM
[TAY AH LEK]
Sunday Plus Auto Computerised Services Centre Pte Ltd

Upload D{:scumenmJ Llplvad Photos ! Compose New Letter | Lpload *.flden ! I.Iplna-d Audm |

' F'hu:-'tu:ls,.lr Images

‘2 23/02/19 16:15
3 -.23{’[!2."1'; 16:15
4 .23”]2."15' 16:15
5 23/02/19 16:15
6  23/02/19 16:15
7 123/02/19 16:15
8 23/02/19 16:15
9 |23/02/19 16:15
10 [23/02/19 16:15
11 23/02/19 16:15
12 :23”]2."19 16:15
13 23/02/1916:15 |
14 ismzng 16:15
15 (23/02/1% 16:15
16 |23/02/19 16:15
117 |23/02/19 16:15
j]ﬂ- é;?_fj?}{lg‘.lﬁllfl
19 |23/02/19 16:15
20 |23/02/19 16:15
21 23/02/19 16:15
22 23/02/19 16:15
I23 -23.(52_.!’19 16:15
24 (23/02/19 16:15
125 |23/02/19 16:15
26 123/02/19 16:15.
27 |23/02/19 16:15
‘Documentation

REIﬂbEI.-"HEDrdEr

23/02/19 16:15

:rm, ¥ nalreu:l on

1

DDCUMENTS CHECKLIST

22/02/19 10:04

|L-P_H.'-kutn Lr,nf.ulrnma Pte Ltd (HQ)

View

View in Browser ¥

Jperpage v W

|
General View

| General View

General View

General View

General View
. General View
-. General View
i General View
I General \I’im:d
I General View
I General View
“ﬁ;:.r-laral View
‘ Gae nurnl ‘.flcw

General View

General ‘Iﬁew

General View

! General View

| General View
General View

G-anaral 'lul'lcw

General v.ew

General View

General View

thunl View

I Gnneral View

Gengral View

[ | General View

[Thumbnall Print |

'OI GIA REPORT

Documents Checklist

'There are no document checklists ¢ mnﬁqured
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22612019 Merimen e-Claims

I Qur Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

| Show Remarks To: ' Handling Insurer
Note: Rermarks are private unbass vou show It to other parties

https:/isingapore.merimen. comiclaims/index cim*usebox=MTRdoc&luseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&objid=794992 &extid=29590T &corcle=4& ...  2/2



2126/2019 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno1assorioer)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: suri@lkkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Qur File No: C3IAIGT19003313/GCDas2

Date: 26/02/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Palicy Mo: 2100483569
ﬁ::“"“““' Vehicle:  siviessc Insured Vehicle No:  EY1119U
Date of Loss: 25/01/2019 MNature of Claim: TP Claim No: 312559637256
DESCRIPTI TIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLVE62G
Make & Model: MAZDA 5, 2.0 (A) Engine No: PE10539441
Reg. Date: 21M12/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: JMECWA071HD127420
Colour; Grey Odometer: 13042 km
Engine Capacity: 1998 cc
Market Value/MNew Car Frice: MiA
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME CF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabls): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
| F TYRE
Front Tyre Size: 205/55R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55R16
Front Left Side: Toyo & mm Rear Left Side: Toyo 6 mm
Frant Right Side: Toyo & mm Rear Right Side: Toyo 6 mm
The above values represent the remaming fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS ‘Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0,00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S§) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 21/02/2019
Sunday Plus Auto Computerised Services Centre Ple
Ld (HQ)
Date Inspected: 21/02/2019 Inspected At: BLK 4003 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 1 AVE 10,
#01-116/M118
Singapore 569624
Estimated Pericd of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster:  XING GUOD QIANG Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE: This repart represents our findings at the fime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection hag been camed oul lo the best of our knowledge and ability but
any other liakiliy under any ather circumslances (5 hereby expressly excluded.

hitps://singapore. merimen. comiclaims/index.cimHusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_prinirplécaseid=7 34092 8exlid=295807GCFID=4B5450148C .. 113



21262018 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Cut 0.00F *-F
2 1 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS Mecessary 0.00F =-
3 1 *REAR RH FENDER Repair 0.00F ~F
4 1 *REAR RH TAILLAMP Scratched 0.00F -
5 9 *REAR RH WHEEL RIM Repair 0.00F *F
] 1 *REAR RH SHOCK ABSORBER “Check 0.00F *.F
T 1 *REAR RH LOWER ARM *Chack 0.00F *-F
8 1 *REAR RH KNOCK ARM *Chack 0.00F *-F
9 1 *REAR RH KNOCK ARM BEARING *Check 0.00F -F
F=Franchise pari.

Total Parts (53) 0.00 0.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hitps fisingapore. merimen.comdclaimsindex. cimusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=794992 &extid=295907&CFID=48845014&C ... 213



2(26/2019 Adjuster Reporl

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected,

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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